Smith, Lena

From: Brame, Argie

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Smith, Lena

Subject: FW: Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa - Confirmation - ARGIE BRAME - 17-
May-2023 - 30140965

Attachments: Reimbursement - Advanced Evidence and Discovery.pdf

From: Brame, Argie

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Argie Dafnis Brame <adafnis@yahoo.com>

Subject: FW: Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa - Confirmation - ARGIE BRAME - 17-May-2023 - 30140965

From: Hyatt Hotels <no-reply@t1.hpe-esp.hyatt.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Brame, Argie <Argie.Brame@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa - Confirmation - ARGIE BRAME - 17-May-2023 - 30140965

Your reservation is confirmed. Customer Service

@& HYATT
8” REGENCY

Reservation Confirmation

Confirmation Number: #30140965

Rejuvenate at Windflower Spa

Experience true comfort and bliss at Hyatt Regency
Hill Country Resort and Spa. Indulge in a signature
massage or body, facial or nail treatment and stay
to enjoy our serene outdoor pool, sauna,
eucalyptus steam room, relaxation areas and more.




Learn more

Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa

9 9800 Hyatt Resort Drive (‘ +1 210 647 1234
San Antonio, Texas 78251, US

Check-In Checkout
Date: Wednesday, 17-May-2023 Date: Friday, 19-May-2023
Time: 04:00 PM Time: 11:00 AM

Safety first, wellbeing always

Hyatt's Global Care & Cleanliness Commitment focuses on the safety and wellbeing
of our guests and colleagues and builds on our existing rigorous safety and
cleanliness protocols.

Learn more

Save up to 20%

Enjoy this or other offers—like resort credits—at
select all-inclusive resorts.

See details

Manage your Stay
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Off-peak and Peak point redemption is here,
providing more flexibility when you redeem points
for free nights.

Learn more

Reservation Details

Note from Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING HYATT REGENCY HILL COUNTRY
RESORT AND SPA. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.

Guest Name: ARGIE BRAME
Number of Adults: 1

Number of Children: 0
Room(s) Booked: 1

Room Type: 1 KING BED

Room Description:
King Grand Bed : Texas ranch decor : Mini fridge : Free Internet

Nightly Rate per Room:
May 17 - May 18 - 298.35 US DOLLARS

Type of Rate: GOVERNMENT MILITARY BUSINESS

Rate Information:Valid for Government and Military personnel traveling on Official
Government Business. Rate is eligible to earn points and tier credit.

Additional Tax, Fees and Service Charges:

TOURISM PID: 1.250%



